## SHAWN ELLIFRITT Stephenville, Tx 76401 515.343.6129 sellifritt@rangercollege.edu



## **PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY**

Department Manager and Military Veteran with a Secret Security Clearance and 9+ years of proven experience in the United States Marine Corps. Developed a comprehensive background in transportation operations, staff management, and program leadership from conducting domestic and global operations. Accomplished measurable results while leading teams of 50 in a dynamic, fast - paced environment. Career supported by the Sergeants Course/Management Training and Martial Arts Black Belt Certification from the United States Marine Corps as well as The 5 Choices to Extraordinary Productivity Class. After my experience in the Marine Corps I continued my education at Ranger College and obtained my Associates Degree in Welding. I then pursued an opportunity to become one of the welding instructors for Ranger College. After teaching 4 semesters I was promoted to the Welding Program Coordinators position. I strive to not only teach my students welding, but to teach them life skills that will help them in their daily lives no matter what path they take.

- Transportation/Logistics
- Leadership
- Program Administration
- Asset Management
- Employee Training
- Policy Implementation

# **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

RANGER COLLEGE WELDING INSTRUCTOR 2021-Present Welding Program Coordinator 2023-Present

HOOF PRINTS RANCH RV PARK/ HORSE MOTEL 2018 - 2021 Rv Park/Property Manager

UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS – Various Locations 2007 – 2017 Department Manager/Platoon Sergeant Operational Team Leader Facilities Manager/Barracks Supervisor Chief Dispatcher Motor Operator

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Certified Professional Life Coach - 2023 Associate's Degree Welding Technology Ranger College-2021 The 5 Choices to Extraordinary Productivity Class, Marine Corps Community Services – 2017 Sergeants Course/Management Training, United States Marine Corps – 2014 Marine Corps Martial Arts Black Belt Certification – 2013 Corporals Course/Leadership Seminar, United States Marine Corps – 2011

## SELECT AWARDS

Marine Corps Good Conduct Medals (3) Certificate of Commendation

- Safety Compliance
- Organization/Communication
- Staff Supervision